

- * If the form is filed by more than one reporting person, see Instruction 4(b)(v).
- ** Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute Federal Criminal Violations. See 18 U.S.C. 1001 and 15 U.S.C. 78ff(a).

The price reported in column four is a weighted average price. These shares were purchased in multiple transactions at prices ranging from \$13.12 to \$13.19,

(1)